1211712018 Acrobat Cutsourcing Mail - Temp sheet

; ;Crebat Kathy Garcia <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

LREing

a*m;;  Profsssionat 1/ / ?%
Temp sheet C, U\) O(; ép [8 d

Velasquez, Billy <BVelasquez@levyrestaurants.gwce.com> . Fri, Dec 14, 2018 at 11:10 AM
To: kathy <kathy@acrobatoutsourcing.com> O 65

Thank you 9 507 7g

CARL WINKFIELD
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Billy Velasquez
Executive Sous Chef/ Food and Severage
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From: kathy <kathy@acrobaioutsourcing.com>

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Velasquez, Billy <BVelasquez@levyrestaurants.gwec.com>
Subject: Re: Temp sheet
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This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail or telephone and delete or destroy all copies
of the original message.
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